


Warnimont Park - Description & Historic Summary





The park consists of 291.6 acres and is named after Eugene Warnimont who served as a county supervisor for 35 years.  Initial acquisition of land for the park began in 1948 and development of the site commenced in 1958.





Its bluffs offer a panoramic view of Lake Michigan and a paved bicycle trail, part of the Oak Leaf Trail system, loops through the park and past an 18 hole par three golf course.  There are no designated picnic areas or athletic fields, however, it is a fine place to bike or hike.





South of the golf course is the Lawrence P. Kelly Senior Center (named for a long-time former Mayor of Cudahy).  This facility serves thousands of seniors with its recreation programs, as well as its nutrition center.





The original nine hole golf course started operations in 1963 and was expanded to 18 holes in 1983.  The senior center facility was developed in the mid-1970’s.





Milwaukee County was able to accomplish the golf course expansion and development of the senior center due to reversion of lands from the federal government in the early 1970's.  This land on the south end of the park had previously served as a U.S. Army “Nike Site.”








